## KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Wednesday 2 March 2022 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present:	Chairman:	Councillor B Sinton
	Councillors:	L Ryan, J Griffiths, L Baharie, C Vie
	Clerk/RFO:	A W Lambert
	District Council:	District Councillor Gareth Dadd

Min No.		Action
22 / 20	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected	
Business	Members	
Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
22 / 21	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	Apologies had been received from District Councillor Dave Elders.	
22 / 22	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 1 February 2022 had	
	been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as a correct record and	
	signed by the Chairman.	
22/23	Open Forum including the Police Report	
Open	Police Report	
Forum	The Police report had been received and was noted.	
22 / 24	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters	Yorkshire Water	
Arising	It was noted that a letter had been sent to the Chief Executive of	
U	Yorkshire Water asking for action to be undertaken to resolve the	
	flooding issues in the village. Following this a site meeting had been	
	undertaken attended by Councillors Sinton, Griffiths, Ryan and the	
	Clerk along with representatives of Yorkshire Water. Investigative	
	work had been undertaken at the site meeting. A team would raise	
	the gulley box.	
	Highways Issues	
	Following the meeting with NYCC to seek agreement to an extension	
	to the bridge walkway, feasibility work would be undertaken to see if	
	this was possible along with work to secure some slabs. It was noted	Clerk
	that CIL funding could possibly be used to fund this work.	Clerk
	It was also noted that there was still an issue with the hinges on the	
	flood sign and the flood barriers would need to be removed.	Clerk
	Restarting Hearts – Update	
	The defibrillator was still awaited.	
	Website – Update	
	It was noted that some work to the website had been undertaken and	
	further work to include other organisations within the village boundary	
	would be undertaken in due course.	Clerk

everyment Deview	
/ being in place on 1 April 2023 with 90 Councillors.	
-	
V WISKE VIIIage Hall – Hire - £84.00	
ed: That the invoices be approved unanimously for nt.	
be actioned at 1.75% backdated to 1 April 2021.	
eive Correspondence	
Council for their information.	
as Tree was noted.	
aive Planning Applications and Reports	
eive Member Reports	
irm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
	ALL
/ 17 May 2022 – Annual meeting	
ingo to commonoo of 7.20 pm. Apologico to be cont to the	
ings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the	
	at.   beted that an increase in the cost of living pay award would be actioned at 1.75% backdated to 1 April 2021.   aive Correspondence ronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the council for their information.   bonse from the Village Hall Committee regarding the as Tree was noted.   aive Planning Applications and Reports ere no planning applications to note.   bive Member Reports boted that the recent flood award had not been accurate with a rning in place rather than a flood alert.   birm the Dates of the Next Meetings ( 5 April 2022 ( 3 May 2022 – business meeting only ( 17 May 2022 – Annual meeting

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.55 pm.

March 2022